CURRICULUM VITAE

<u>Iuri Teiigeler</u>

Design, Creativity & Education

Profile

Juri is a very creative and curious person, in all aspects of education, creativity and technology. When he is not playing with his children, he can be found doodling in one of his many drawing books. He is a social conscious professional, with a strong opinion regarding Higher Education in the Netherlands.

Expertise

Besides a crossmedia design expert in both online, digital and analogue media. Juri is always actively improving the curriculum and his own classes so students can get the best education and colleagues the best classes to teach. Education for Juri is not only about the qualification of the students, but also about socialization and subjectification. Students are becoming a part of something bigger and in that process get to know themselves and take a position within the professional field.

Education

Institution Codarts Academy

Date 2018 (expected)

Diploma Master of Arts in Education (MaEdu);

Subject: Creative Confidence

Institution ArtEZ, Academy Of Visual Arts, Arnhem, NL

Date 2002-2008

Diploma Bachelor of Fine Art in Education (BFA Ed):

Education in Art and Design.

Institution RYLA Leadership Training

Date 2010

Diploma Certificate

Experience

Year/Location 2009 - current

Company Utrecht university of Applied Science

Position Lecturer & Coordinator Creative Design Course

Description Managed and developed the first year of the Bachelor Communication and Multimedia Design.

Teaching students how to be creative and create original communication concepts and designs

Year/Location 2009, Aalten, Netherlands

Company Christelijk College Schaersvoorde

Position Teacher Art and Design

Description Course outline and development

Year/Location 2006 – 2007, Utrecht, Netherlands
Company Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht, www.glu.nl

Position Teacher

Description Vocational Education, Teacher Adobe Suite and Analogue/Digital Design

Course outline and development

Year/Location 2004, Aalten, Netherlands

Company dAcapo, ArtEZ

Position Artist

Description International workshop / practical Mark Borthwick (New York)

Honours

Selected for community exchange project European Union; Utrecht, Netherlands – Grindavik, Iceland (2002) Grant dAcapo, ArtEZ for interdisciplinary project "MOLD" (2004/2005)

Grant municipality Breda and province Brabant, Netherlands for "Vonkslag" educational project (2005/2006) Support in kind: Vogelzang Tenverhuur, Mooi Weer de Leeuw (Television Show) and USN publisher (Uitgeverij Stili Novi) for graduation art project "Particle" (2007/2008)

Juri Teijgeler (1983) St.-Winfridusstraat 77 3553SC Utrecht +31 (0) 6 44352626 juri@juriteijgeler.nl www.juriteijgeler.nl